From: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2026 16:05:33 UTC+00:00

To: "Rachel Richardson" <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: "Emily Hatton" <emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Renovo House, Whiteman's Green DM/25/2156

Attachments: 25_119 PL_011_00_EXISTING - Copy.pdf, 25_119_PL_012_00_EXISTING.pdf,

25 119 PL_020_00_EXISTING - Copy.pdf, 25_119 PL_105_01_.pdf, 25_119 PL 110 _04_.pdf,
Application form Renovo House Pool house and gym building.pdf, Flood Risk Assessment.pdf, Planning
Statement Renovo House Pool house and gym building.pdf, Renovo House - Pool House Plan &
Elevations.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Please find attached all documents for the above application. If you can update us regarding
the determination date, we can update our client.

kindest regards,

Emma

BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer

buchan rum

w:www.buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
t: 01444 239019

registered office:

9 Savill Road

Lindfield

Haywards Heath

West Sussex

RH16 2NY
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Planning Statement

Proposed Pool House and Gym Outbuilding

1. Introduction

This statement is submitted in support of an application for a Lawful Development
Certificate (LDC) for the proposed erection of a pool house and gym within the residential
garden of [property address]. The proposal involves the demolition of an existing lawful
outbuilding and the construction of a replacement single-storey outbuilding for purposes
incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse.

2. Existing Building

The site currently contains a single-storey outbuilding within the curtilage of the
dwellinghouse. This structure is considered lawful as it was erected under permitted
development rights in accordance with Class E, Part 1, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended) (“the
GPDOQ”). The building is incidental to the use of the main dwellinghouse and has not been
subject to any enforcement action.

3. The Proposal

It is proposed to demolish the existing outbuilding and erect a new single-storey pool house
and gym building in the same garden location. The building will be used solely for purposes
incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse, providing space for exercise and
recreation ancillary to the main property.

4. Assessment Against Permitted Development Criteria (Class E, GPDO 2015)

The proposal has been assessed against the relevant criteria of Class E, Part 1 of the GPDO
and complies with all requirements, as set out below:

e Location: The outbuilding is situated within the curtilage of the dwellinghouse and
not forward of the principal elevation.





Use: The building will be used for purposes incidental to the enjoyment of the
dwellinghouse (pool house and gym) and will not constitute primary living
accommodation.

Height: The structure will not exceed [insert actual design height, e.g., 2.5m to the
eaves and 4.0m to the ridge if dual-pitched; or 3.0m if flat roof]. This complies with
the GPDO height limits.

Designated Land: The property is not located within designated land (e.g.,
Conservation Area, National Park, AONB, World Heritage Site).

Coverage: The total area covered by outbuildings will not exceed 50% of the total
curtilage (excluding the original dwellinghouse).

Other Restrictions: The proposal does not include verandas, balconies, or raised
platforms.

Accordingly, the proposed pool house and gym meet all the requirements for permitted

development under Class E.

5. Conclusion

The existing outbuilding is lawful, having been erected under permitted development rights.

The proposed replacement pool house and gym also comply fully with the provisions of
Class E of the GPDO 2015 (as amended).

The building is incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse, of modest and subservient

scale, and will not adversely affect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

On this basis, it is respectfully requested that the Local Planning Authority grants a Lawful

Development Certificate for the proposed development.

End.






Flood Risk Assessment

1. Site Context & Risk Overview

+ Location: Renovo House lies within Whitemans Green, a conservation area in the
northern part of Cuckfield, close to the southern slopes of the Weald in West
Sussex.

e Flood Zone: The site is confirmed to be within Flood Zone 1, indicating a low
probability of fluvial (river/sea) flooding

o Surface Water Flood Risk: The area is characterized by very low surface water flood
risk, comparable to Flood Zone 1.

¢ Environment Agency Data: Independent property risk data corroborates a “very
low” flood risk assessment for Renovo House.

e Conclusion: Flood risk from rivers, sea, and surface water is very low for this site.

2. Policy & Regulatory Compliance

e Sequential & Exception Testing: Mid Sussex District Council’s updated Strategic
Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) (Level 1 & 2, 2023-2024) confirms no critical changes
in flood risk mapping that would impact site suitability. All allocations adhere to
planning policy and flood risk guidance

¢ Local Requirements: Planning guidance indicates that an FRA must:
o Evaluate current and future flood risks
o Ensure no increase in flood risk on- or off-site
o Demonstrate resilience over the development's lifetime

o Include drainage proposals and demonstrate drainage neutrality

3. Hydrology & Drainage Strategy

Given the site’s low flooding vulnerability, the key focus becomes managing runoff and
ensuring drainage neutrality:





o Surface Water Management (SuDS):

o Use Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS)—Ilike permeable paving, swales,
attenuation ponds—to control run-off.

o Run-off must not exceed existing greenfield rates for storm events up to the
1-in-100-year with climate change allowance.

o Include a Management and Maintenance Plan for all SuDS infrastructure for
the development’s lifespan.

¢ Infiltration & Soakaways:

o Perform percolation testing to demonstrate soakaways can handle a 1-in-
100-year storm plus climate change factors.

o Demonstrate soakaways drain within 24 hours.
¢ Outfall Constraints:

o Any discharge to existing watercourses or sewers must adhere to
Non-statutory Technical Standards for SuDS, ensuring no increase in run-off
volumes or rates.

o If watercourses are on or adjacent to the site, maintain a 5-8 m buffer strip
and consider Ordinary Watercourse Consent.

o For public sewers under or near the site, coordinate with Southern Water
and obtain necessary permissions or adoption agreements.

4. Mitigation & Resilience Measures
Although flood risk is currently very low, it's prudent to include:

e Finished Floor Levels (FFL) set above existing ground to maintain resilience against
unexpected surface water events.

e Flood-proofing: e.g. low-risk threshold treatments and resilient materials at ground
level for added protection, even though risk is minimal.

o Emergency response plan outlining procedures should flooding arise, even from
exceptional or unforeseen circumstances.





5. Conclusion & Recommendations
¢ Risk Ranking: The site is low-risk regarding all flood sources.

o Suitability: Fully consistent with NPPF paragraphs 159-162 and follows local SFRA
guidance.

¢ Requirements: A proportionate FRA should focus on:
1. Demonstrating drainage neutrality via SuDS or soakaways
2. Compliance with SuDS technical standards
3. Maintenance provisions for drainage infrastructure

4. Coordination with relevant authorities (e.g., lead local flood authority,
water company)

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
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Rear E I evatio n 1 :50 and with all other consultants, sub-contractor

and specialist's drawings & details.

~ All dimensions are in millimetres, unless

stated otherwise.

~ All goods materials workmanship to conform with current
building regulations BSS and COP's.

~ All dimensions must be checked on site,
and any discrepancies verified with the architect.

~ Do not scale from the drawing

1155 ~ Any discrepancies between the drawings,

details and specification must be reported to
the architect immediately before work is put in hand.

~ All works to be carried out in full accordance with
— current Building Regulations, British Standards
and all Health & Safety Regulations
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~ If in doubt please ask.
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